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Bilberry, Darren <dbilberry@khsaarorg> Thu, May 30, 2013 at 11:03 AM
To: Kathy Johnston <kjohnston@khsaa.org>

.- - - - - Forwarded mOSSagO .'.'-''e--
From: Darren Bllberry <dbilberry@khsaa.org>
Date: Tue, May 14, 2013 at 10:05 AM
Subject'. Fwd: title ix followup
To: Gordon Bocock <gbocock@khsaaworgl

Sent from my iphone

Begin forwarded message:
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YFrom: ''Burns, Daûd A.'' <da:d.bums@jofe>on.kyschools.usl
Date: May 14, 2013, 9250731 AM EDT
To: ''dbilberfy@ khsaa.org'' <dbilberry@ khsaa.org>
Subject: title ix followup

Mr. Bilberry I am writing to you concerning 4 issues the Title IX re-visit brought up with us after
their visit Monday february 5th.

Letter A we addressed ln this years title lx file and will follow up at ou? yenrly Coaches meeting
Thursday 11th, 2013

Letter B transporltion is provided by the school to alI athletic event on a eqqal basis, Sometimes
due to Iimited vehlcle and drivers we are reducet to borrowing or renting buses in order to
transport student/athletes.

Letter C we were asked to list the storage sjaces for alI our teams. Football, Baseballr Softball,
%ys & Girls basketball teams aII have in thelr Iockerrooms storaje areas to secure team gear.
% ys & Girls soccer store their gear and uniforms in an area provlded for them in our Football
Fieldhouse which they have a key to their areas.

Cross Country & Track teams secure in the Boys PE Coaches officer in separate storage cabinel,
their team gear, Tennis team currently secures their gear in our Coache's office. Volleyball teem
uses file cablnet in our Girls Y sketball lockerroom- In addition Cheer and Dance have separate
storage areas,

Letter D we were to address our current awards guideline. Allathletes are given a Ietter and or bar
as well as a certificate. Seniors also receive medals in their particular sport/activity. Other awards
may be given by individual groups as determined by the Coach and financial staus of the group. Also
our Y oster Club helps provid efor team banquets.
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